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Anna Cunningham

From: Shara Murray [smurray@racingqueensland.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2011 9:25 AM

To: David Grace

Subject: RE: Documents

Attachments: image002.png

Dear David

Re: Conflict of Interest Advice — Bobh Bentley

[ refer to the above maiter,

Racing Queensland Limited requests that you no longer proceed with this matter at the present moment. |
confirm that the VCGR has informed Bob that they are of the opinion that he has no conflict of interest.

Please forward any outstanding invoice in relation to this matter to myself for payment.

Thank you for your assistance.
Kind Regards
Shara

Shara Murray

Senior Corporate Counsel I Company Secretary
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